City of Sadieville

Special Meeting Minutes Monday, May 29, 2019 City Hall @ 5:00 p.m.

	TO ORDER Mayor Wagoner called the May 29, 2019 Special Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Mayor Wagoner invited everyone to participate in a moment of silence.
ROL	Mayor Wagoner: Present Public Works Commissioner Cannon: Present Streets Commissioner Southworth: Present Parks and Recreation Commissioner Stamper: Present Public Safety Commissioner Reese: Present City Attorney Matt Stephens: Present Police Chief Bobby Bruner: Present Clerk Carol Strother: Present

- Mayor Wagoner determined a quorum was present.
- Citizen comments (sign-in required)- There were no sign-ins or comments.
- Mayor Wagoner asked the commission if there were any comments or discussion regarding the proposed fireworks ordinance introduced at the last regular commission meeting on Monday, 5/20/19, which was tabled to give the commission time to review the fireworks ordinance. There was no comment or discussion. City Attorney Matt Stephens conducted the official 1st reading of the fireworks ordinance (Note: During the regular meeting on May 20, the 1st reading of the ordinance was conducted, the ordinance was tabled, there were no votes). Commissioner Southworth made a motion to accept the ordinance as read; Commissioner Stamper seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.
- Commissioner Stamper talked about the need to draft an application for those who want to reserve the park for an event. Mayor Wagoner stated that the reservation form should be presented to the commission for approval, the commission will consider now the amount of the fee at \$25.00, and the need to also obtain signage to notify others about the requirement to reserve the parks for any event and to notify others when someone has been approved to reserve the park on a specific day, date and time. Commissioner Stamper made a motion to set the reservation fee at \$25.00 to reserve the park facilities and application must be approved by the Parks and Recreation commissioner. Commissioner Southworth seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.
- Commissioner Cannon stated the park restroom vents should be installed soon. Commissioner Cannon will notify Commissioner Stamper when the restrooms are completed so notification can be provided to pick-up the port-a-toilet.

- Mayor Wagoner inquired about the animal and noise awareness publication. Commissioner
 Reese stated the public awareness brochure has not been completed. Mayor Wagoner stated
 there are ordinances already in place, they should be enforced, and the brochure publication can
 be provided to the community when completed.
- Mayor Wagoner introduced the next item on the agenda concerning the Sadieville Cemetary
 fencing. Commissioner Reese stated the cemetery and fencing do not belong to the city.
 Commissioner Southworth stated there is a board that oversees the cemetery and its operation.
 Commissioner Southworth stated that the city has helped in the past with small projects.
 Commissioner Reese asked city attorney Matt Stephens to look into, through the AG office, the
 city lending some assistance to the Sadieville cemetery given it is a non-profit organization.
- Commissioner Reese made a motion to adjourn at 5:33 pm; Commissioner Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.

Date of Approval	Rob Wagoner, Mayor
 Carol Strother, City Clerk/Treasu	ırar